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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 8:20 AM
To: 'Alice Leong'
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 28.12.2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SHD2483K & SHB4082G *LKK 

REF: CC4/III18023329/T1pb3
Attachments: SHD 2483K vs SHB 4082G - OI VIDEO.MP4

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We attached here with a copy of our insured video footage for your easy reference. The video shows that 
your client cut into our insured’s lane and resulted the accident. 
 
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to preserve 
its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to 
any third party. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>  
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 11:19 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 28.12.2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SHD2483K & SHB4082G *LKK REF: 
CC4/III18023329/T1pb3 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Our Hirer had no video footage.  
 
If your OI have, please let us have a clip to view and enable us to give advice to our client.   
 
Thank you 
 
Alice Leong 
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Manager, Motor Claims  
 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  
T (65): 6861 0908  l   F (65) 6515 2948 
HP (65) 9818 4304  
 
A member of the Prime Group 
 
Disclaimer 
This e-mail (including all attachment) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intend recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. 
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 21 January, 2019 8:20 AM 
To: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 28.12.2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SHD2483K & SHB4082G *LKK REF: 
CC4/III18023329/T1pb3 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please be informed that liability is unclear as our insured driver reported that your client cut into his lane and 
hit onto his taxi. Attached here with a copy of our insured driver accident report for your easy reference. 
 
Kindly let us have evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) for our necessary action. 
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Thank you. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 2:57 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 28.12.2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SHD2483K & SHB4082G 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Enclosed our LOD with supporting documents for your retention. 
 
For swift & amicable settlement, please let us have your offer.  
 
 
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
 


